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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

FW: Noise Survey 
1 message

Don Summers <don@toddcreekvillage.org> Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 10:20 AM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

Here are the noise test results from the operator at the Signal reservoir site.

Can you put me in contact with the person at Adams County that you referred the complaint to? I want to get this resolved as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Don

 

 

Don Summers

TCVMD 

720.373.7373

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individuals to whom it is addressed. Its contents (including attachments) are confidential and may be privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender or reply by e-mail and
delete or destroy this message.

 

 

 

From: Erik_Anglund@oxy.com <Erik_Anglund@oxy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:43 PM 
To: Don Summers <don@toddcreekvillage.org> 
Subject: Noise Survey

 

Don,

 

Here are the results of our sound survey from yesterday with our operation fully running:

 

Noise measurement data:

25 ft from the frac heater toward the complaint 85 dBC
At the boundary of the neighborhood 60 - 65 dBC

 

I am confident the complaint was not caused by our water operations.

 

Thanks,

 

Erik

 

Erik Anglund, PE | Manager, Rockies Water Team | Occidental Oil & Gas

Office: 970.515.1386 | Cell: 970.231.1007 | Erik_Anglund@oxy.com
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